From:Planning Work

Sent:08 Feb 2021 03:26:55

To:nevans@S-NORFOLK.GOV.UK,

Subject:FW: Application for Centre Paws Pool

Attachments:centre paws planning 001.jpg, centre paws planning 002.jpg, centre paws planning 003.jpg, centre paws
planning 004.jpg, centre paws planning 005.jpg, centre paws planning 006.jpg, centre paws planning 007.jpg, centre
paws planning 008.jpg, centre paws planning 009.jpg, centre paws planning 010.jpg, centre paws planning 011.jpg,
1mage001.jpg, image002.jpg, image003.jpg, image004.jpg, image005.jpg,

Nicola Evans
Customer Service Advisor
e nevans@s-norfolk.gov.uk
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From: Planning <Planning@S-NORFOLK.GOV.UK>

Sent: 08 February 2021 10:50

To: Planning Work <planningwork@southnorfolkcouncil.onmicrosoft.com>
Subject: FW: Application for Centre Paws Pool

(email 1 of 3)

Hi
Please set up FULL application

Thanks

Lisa Griffin
Business Support Officer: Technical
t 01508 533655 e Igriffin@s-norfolk.gov.uk
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Sent: 05 February 2021 17:



To: Planning <Planning@S-NORFOLK.GOV.UK>
Subject: Application for Centre Paws Pool

Good afternoon.

Following the email from Callum Sculfor, please find attached application for the erection of a training swimming pool
for dogs at Centre Paws, Wymondham.

| have attached the completed application form (apologies if i have done any of it incorrectly but its my first time! )
along with some supporting photographs and layout plans. Unfortunately i tried sending this with all photos attached
and it bounced back as being too large so i send photos in batches to support this application.

If there is anything else i need please let me know and i will sort that out. | will call to make payment.
Kind regards.

Andy

Good afternoon,

Please find attached a full application form and contact email to send your application.

e planning@s-norfolk.gov.uk

Kind regards,

Callum Sculfor
Business Support Officer: Technical
t 01508 533836 e csculfor@s-norfolk.gov.uk
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